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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: AutoInsure <claims@autoinsure.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 8:58 AM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
Cc: AutoInsure; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SNL5025S TP REQEUST FINALISE

Hi Steve, 
 
 
We confirm the total COR with 4 days. 
 
 
Thank You 
 
Regards,  
Ck Loh 
Claims Estimator 
Century Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd | 6 Marsiling Lane, Singapore 739145. 
Tel: +65 3157 2631 
Mobile: +65 9743 6363 
www.inchcape.com 
 

 
 

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 10:06 pm 
To: Chen Khuan Loh <ChenKhuan.Loh@autoinsure.com.sg> 
Cc: AutoInsure <claims@autoinsure.com.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: SNL5025S TP REQEUST FINALISE 
 
Hi CK, Kindly refer our finalize $5,000. 05 (P/P, Before GST). 4 days. (Subject to insurance approval ) Please confirm Best Reg ards, Steve Chen| Autom otive Assessor LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 
 

Hi CK, 
 
Kindly refer our finalize $5,000.05 (P/P, Before GST). 4 days. (Subject to insurance approval) 
 
Please confirm 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Chen Khuan Loh <ChenKhuan.Loh@autoinsure.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 5:58 pm 
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: AutoInsure <claims@autoinsure.com.sg> 
Subject: SNL5025S TP REQEUST FINALISE 
 
Hi Steve, 
 
 
We have attached before and after paint photos for your review. 
 
Please let us have your oƯer soon.  
 
 
Thank You 
 
Regards,  
Ck Loh 
Claims Estimator 
Century Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd | 6 Marsiling Lane, Singapore 739145. 
Tel: +65 3157 2631 
Mobile: +65 9743 6363 
www.inchcape.com 
 

 
 


